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DATE: October 7, 1999 

TO: All Part ies 

FROM: 	 Wm. Cochran ~ea~ng, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal 
Services : ' /~ 1:::- \'{ Dc::­
Robert V. Elias, Chief, Bureau of Electric and Gas, Division 
of Legal Services 

RE: 	 Docket No. 981890-EU Generic investigation into the 
aggregate electric utility reserve margins planned for 
Peninsular Florida 

Via Facsimile 

Staff intends to conduct depositions in the above-referenced 
docket during the period from October 19-22, 1999. Staff will 
request depositions o f the following witnesses: 

Roberto R. Dennis - Florida Power & Light Company 
John B. Crisp - Fl orida Power Corporation 
Mark D. Ward - Tampa Electric Company 
Mario Villar - Florida Reliability Coordinating Council 
Garl S. Zimmerman - Seminole Electric Cooperative 

Staff will contact the above parties this week to set convenient 
times, dates, and locations for the depositions. If you have any 
questions or objections, please contact Cochran Keating at (850) 
413-6193 at your earliest convenience. 
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